Principal Investigator Questionnaire

All proposals must be setup in Banner before receiving University approval. These questions will expedite the setup. Your assistance is appreciated.


	· On what date (approximately) did you start preparing this proposal for submission?
(i.e., received RFP or program announcement, decided to work on renewal, etc.)
	

	· What is the due date or self-imposed deadline for submission of this proposal?
	

	· What would be the expected award date of the proposal?
	


· Is this proposal "EPSCoR related?"    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  

To know if the proposal is "EPSCoR related," one or more of the following conditions must apply. If you have any questions, you may contact Nora Kelly, at the Alaska EPSCoR office, 474-5880.

1. The research topic is directly related to an EPSCoR RFA research theme: High Latitude Contaminants, Infrastructure and Systems for Cold Regions, Alaska Genomic Diversity, Integrative Approaches to Environmental Physiology

2. The research utilizes an EPSCoR funded lab facility or instrument(s): ASET Lab (UAA) DNA Core Facility (UAF) SEM Lab (UAF) Stable Isotope Lab (UAF) MODIS ground station

3. The proposal continues or builds on previous research activities which were supported by an internal EPSCoR award (New Initiative Grant, graduate fellowship, equipment grant, small college research or partnership grant)

4. The proposed research involves UA faculty, post-docs, or students who have received or are currently receiving EPSCoR support (including salary, fellowships, equipment, travel).

5. The proposal is submitted to an EPSCoR-related program of any federal agency, or to EPSCoR earmarked funds of the Alaska Science and Technology Foundation.

· Has this proposal been reviewed by your peers?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  No


If you answered yes, please indicate the Peer Review Type:   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Internal   FORMCHECKBOX 
 External   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Both

· Dominant Geographic Location where the project is taking place:  (choose one)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Alaska
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  other 49 States
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Canada
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  all other Foreign areas

· Is this project Alaska Specific?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  (i.e., Is the project for a common or joint objective that can be directly identified to promote, enrich, exhibit, develop, or benefit the resources and people of the State of Alaska.)
· What Research/Proposal Theme(s) apply to this project? Circle all that apply on this form.
	Code
	Description
	NA0500
	Fire Science

	AG0000
	Agriculture and Food Sciences
	NA0600
	Forensic Science

	AG0500
	Forestry
	NA0700
	Earth Sciences (formerly Geological science)

	AG0600
	Land Management
	NA0702
	Geochemistry

	AR0000
	Arts and Humanities
	NA0704
	Seismology

	AR1000
	Museums
	NA0705
	Snow, Ice and Permafrost

	AR1400
	Restoration and Preservation
	NA0707
	Tectonics

	CE0000
	Cooperative Extension 
	NA0708
	Volcanology

	CE0400
	Land Resources
	NA0709
	Glaciology

	CE0401
	Land Use Planning or Policy
	NA0900
	Marine and Ocean Sciences

	CE0402
	Waste Hazards
	NA0901
	Biological Oceanography

	CE0403
	Toxic Substances--Environmental
	NA0902
	Chemical Oceanography

	HM0000
	Health and Medicine
	NA0903
	Fisheries Oceanography

	HM0100
	Arctic Health
	NA0904
	Geological Oceanography

	HM0200
	Biomedical Engineering
	NA0905
	Physical Oceanography

	HM0300
	Biomedical Science
	NA0906
	Fisheries

	HM0400
	Disciplines or Fields, Health & Safety or Med or Biomedical
	NA0907
	Marine Biology

	HM0500
	Disease Entities, Medical Problems, Behavior
	NA0908
	Marine Environment

	HM0600
	Education or Instruction (Health or Safety or Medical)
	NA0909
	Scientific/Research Underwater Diving

	HM0800
	Environment (Health or Safety or Medical)
	NA1000
	Materials Sciences

	HM0900
	Health Care
	NA1001
	Biopolymeric Materials

	HM1000
	Human Subjects Policy
	NA1002
	Composite Materials

	HM1100
	Instruments or Instrumentation or Devices (Health or Med.)
	NA1003
	Corrosion

	HM1200
	Intervention, Agents For (Health or Safety or Medical)
	NA1004
	Corrosion Science

	HM1300
	Materials or Products (Health or Safety or Medical)
	NA1005
	Crystal Growth

	HM1400
	Methodologies or Procedures (Health or Safety or Medical)
	NA1006
	Crystallography

	HM1500
	Natural Processes Health Safety Medical
	NA1007
	Elastomers or Coatings

	HM1700
	Physiological or Development Process
	NA1008
	Fatigue or Fracture

	HM1800
	Research Resources (Health or Safety or Medical)
	NA1009
	Materials Processing and Finishing

	HM1900
	Specialties of Medical and Allied Fields
	NA1010
	Mechanical Properties, Material

	ID0000
	Inter-Disciplinary
	NA1011
	Surface Science

	ID0100
	Contaminate Studies
	NA1012
	Thin Film, Technology and Applications

	ID0200
	Conference/Symposiums
	NA1100
	Mathematics

	ID0300
	Fellowships/Scholarships
	NA1200
	Mining

	ID0400
	Oil Spill Studies
	NA1300
	Natural Sciences

	ID0700
	Travel/Transportation Assistance
	NA1400
	Physical Sciences

	ID0800
	Mass Spectrometry
	NA1401
	Geophysics 

	NA0000
	Natural and Physical Sciences, Mathematics and Technology
	NA1600
	Science, General or Other

	NA0100
	Biological Sciences
	NA1601
	Animal Health/Behavioral Health

	NA0101
	Animal Physiology
	NA1700
	Atmospheric Sciences

	NA0102
	Bacteria
	NA1701
	Climate Change

	NA0103
	Biotechnology
	NA1702
	Climatology

	NA0104
	Birds
	NA1703
	Precipitation

	NA0105
	Ecology (includes ecosystem studies)
	NA1800
	Space Sciences

	NA0106
	Genetics
	NA1802
	Aerospace Environments

	NA0107
	Human Physiology
	NA1801
	Auroras

	NA0108
	Insects
	NA1900
	Technology

	NA0109
	Mammals
	NA1901
	Remote Sensing 

	NA0110
	Marine Invertebrates
	OT0000
	Other Disciplines

	NA0111
	Microbiology
	OT0202
	Cataloging and Classification

	NA0112
	Parasitology
	OT0400
	Northern Studies

	NA0113
	Plant Physiology
	SS0000
	Social Sciences

	NA0114
	Neuroscience
	SS0200
	Anthropology

	NA0115
	Biodiversity or Biological Diversity
	SS0300
	Archaeology

	NA0200
	Chemical Sciences
	SS0400
	Area and Population Studies or Services

	NA0201
	Inorganic Chemistry
	SS0500
	Behavioral or Social Studies or Service or Other

	NA0202
	Organic Chemistry
	EP0500 
	Bioinformatics

	NA0203
	Biochemistry
	
	

	NA0204
	Natural Products Investigations
	
	

	NA0302
	Information Systems
	
	

	NA0303
	Supercomputing
	
	

	NA0304
	Computer Modeling
	
	

	NA0300
	Computer Science
	
	

	NA0301
	Computer Networking
	
	

	NA0400
	Environmental Sciences
	
	

	NA0401
	Global Change 
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Proposal Number:  





